
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
MEETING OF THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE  
 
DATE: WEDNESDAY, 9 JULY 2014  
TIME: 5:30 pm 
PLACE: COMMITTEE ROOM 2 - GROUND FLOOR, TOWN HALL, 
TOWN HALL SQUARE, LEICESTER 
 
 
Members of the Committee 
 
Councillor Waddington (Chair ) 
Councillor Senior (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Shelton 
Councillor Sood 
One Unfilled Place for a Non-Grouped Member 
 
Ms Amanda Fitchett (Independent Member) 
Mr Desmond Henderson (Independent Member) 
Mr Stephen Purser (Independent Member) 
Ms Fiona Barber (Independent Member) 
1 Independent Member Vacancy 
 
Standing Invitees: 
Mr David Lindley (Independent Person) 
Ms Caroline Roberts (Independent Person) 
 
 
Members of the Committee are summoned to attend the above meeting 
to consider the items of business listed overleaf. 
 

 
for the Monitoring Officer 
 

Officer contact: Graham Carey 
Democratic Support, Leicester City Council 

City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ 
 (Tel. 0116 454 6356)   

 



 

 

 

Information for members of the public 
 

Attending meetings and access to information 
 
You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings, City 
Mayor & Executive Public Briefing and Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and 
minutes. On occasion however, meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider 
some items in private.  
 
Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s 
website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, from the Council’s Customer Service Centre (91, 
Granby Street Leicester) or by contacting us using the details below.  
 

Making meetings accessible to all 
 
Wheelchair access – Public meeting rooms at the Town Hall are accessible to wheelchair 
users.  Wheelchair access to the Town Hall is from Horsefair Street (Press the buzzer on the 
left hand side of the door to be let in to the building, then take the lift to the ground floor and 
go straight ahead to the main reception). 
 
Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support 
Officer (production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability). 
 
Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in Town Hall meeting rooms.  Please 
speak to reception staff at the Town Hall or the Democratic Support Officer at the meeting if 
you wish to use this facility or contact us using the details below. 
 

Filming and social media 
The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to record and share reports of 
proceedings of public meetings through a variety of means, including social media.  
 
Please feel free to use social media during this meeting. 

 
If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please let us know as far in advance as you can 
so that it can be considered by the Chair of the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure 
that the key principles set out below are adhered to at the meeting.  
 
Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked: 

� to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption; 
� to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted; 
� where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting; 
� where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware 

that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed. 
 

Further information  
If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please 
contact Graham Carey, Democratic Support on (0116) 454 6356 or email 
graham.carey@leicester.gov.uk or call in at the Town Hall. 
 
For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 454 4151 

 
 



 

 

 
PUBLIC SESSION 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

 

 Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to 
be discussed.  
 

3. RESIGNATION OF INDEPENDENT  MEMBER  
 

 

 The Monitoring Officer to report the resignation of Ms Joanne Holland as an 
Independent Member of the Standards Committee and Standards Advisory 
Board.  
 

4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 

Appendix A 

 The minutes of the meeting of the Standards Committee, held on 10 April 2014 
are attached and Members are asked to confirm them.   
 

5. MONITORING OFFICER UPDATE ON MATTERS 
CONSIDERED AT PREVIOUS MEETINGS  

 

 

 The Monitoring Officer to provide an update on matters which have been 
considered at previous meetings including the following:- 
 

a) Vexatious Complainant – definition – See attached paper at Appendix B. 
 

b) Social Media Guidance. 
 

c) Independent Person Protocol.   
 

6. WORK PROGRAMME  
 

 

 To discuss items for the Committee’s work programme for the municipal year 
2014/15. 
 
At present a ’Review of the Code of Conduct and Associated Arrangements’ 
has been scheduled for the meeting on 8 October 2014.   
 
Training and updates for Members on code of conduct as the regime 
progresses nationally has been suggested. 
 
 Members are invited to suggest items for the work programme.   
 

7. CORPORATE COMPLAINTS MONITORING  
 

Appendix B 

 At the last meeting of the Committee, the Director of Information and Customer 
Access was requested to attend the meeting to present the revised monitoring 
information on the corporate complaints system.  A copy of a report to the 



 

 

Operations Board and the revised monitoring information is attached.    
 

8. COMPLAINT AGAINST COUNCILLORS  
 

 

 The Monitoring Officer to report that no new complaints have been received 
against Councillors since the Committee’s meeting held on 30 January 2014.    
 

9. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS  
 

 



�

��

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
������	�
������������
�
������
��������������������
�
�������������������� ��!�"��#�$��%&'�()�
�
�

 ���������������
�

�
��*���
+�,$����
�
��-��$�+.�
�
��*���
+������
��/�0�*����$�+�

�
�
��*���
+�����
+�

� �
� � � � � �

��	
�(+�	�����
� � �
� � �	�1�
�$�2$+3�+�� ����(���������)3�+�
� � �	��)$��$�1��*����� ����(���������)3�+�
� � �	�4
$�����
��$��� ����(���������)3�+�
� � �+����(���� �+	�+�� ����(���������)3�+�
� � �+��$5���!�����6� ����(������� �+	
��
� � �	��$+
������
3�+�	� ����(������� �+	
��
�

7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�7�
�

���� �����	
���
�����������

�

� �(
�

��	��
+�$3	��*��8�+��+�*��5����+
)��
��*���
+��

��$����+���
�����+	
�&�
�

���� ��������
�����
�
��������

�

� ��)3�+	�8�+��$	9����
���*�$+��$�6�����+�	�	����6�)$6��$5���������3�	���		��
�
3����	*�		��&���
�
�
��*���
+�����
+���*�$+���$������+���	*�
	$3�������+�	������������)�
��
:����*��5���		�
���
+(
+$����
)(�$���	�$	���+�($+���+�8$	�$�)�)3�+�
��	�$��&�
�
8�5�+��	��*��$�6���	*�		�
��
���������)�8
����3��$�
���+�*���	*�		�
��
$���*���
�$���
���*�+	���
��*���
+�����
+�����*$������$����������+�	��8
�����
��3��
(+�;���*�$���
���+�;��
�)����
������(�3��*�����+�	�&�����$**
+�$�*��8��������
�
��*��<	��
���
���
���*����
��*���
+�����
+�8
�����
������+��
+���3��+�=��+���
�
���$5������)�����
�8�����������)�8$	���	*�		��&���
�

�

�

Appendix A

1



�

"�

���� �
�������
�����
��������
�	�

�

� ����!0����
�

��$������)�����	�
������)�����
�
��������$��$+�	��
))�������
�����
��'��4$��$+6�"��#��3��*
���+)���$	�$�*
++�*��+�*
+�&�

��
�

�

���� ���
�����������
���
�������������������

�

� �����
���
+��
�����*�+�	�3)������$�(+
(
	���(+
�
*
���
+���	�$�*�	�8��+��$��
���*����)�)3�+��8�
�8$	�����	�3;�*��
��$�*
)(�$����$���
��
�$�3+�$*��
������
�
���
���
���*���	
�
���$�)�����
�8������������(������� �+	
�&������
�
))������8$	�+�=��	�����
�*
))����
������(+
(
	���(+
�
*
�&�
�
��������(������� �+	
�	��������$������(+
(
	���(+
�
*
��(+
5������	�����*�$+��6�
���	�����
�
���8�$��8$	��>(�*����
��$���($+���	���5
�5����������(+
*�		&��
�
8�5�+������(+
�
*
��	�
�����
��
�5�������)(+�		�
����$����������(�������
 �+	
��$����
���
+��
�����*�+�8�+��$�8$6	�
������	$)��5��8(
�������+��$��
���
�
$�*
)(�$����$	����	�*
��������+)���������)($+��$���6�
����������(������� �+	
�&��
���
��)3�+	���	*�		�������(+
�
*
��$���$	9���=��	��
�	�
�������
���
+��
�����*�+�
$�����������(������� �+	
�	&��������	*�		�
��$���=��	��
�	���*����������
�
��
8��
�*
))���	�?�
�

�� ����
�
������(+
�
*
��8$	��	��������	�����
�
���8�$��$���)3�+�*
�����
��
�
� ��� ���� (+
*�		�� ��� 8
���� 3�� ���(���� ��� ���� (+
�
*
�� *
���� ��*�����
���$��	@�>$)(��	�
��8�$��$���)3�+�*
����	$6�
+��
�$��$�)�����
�8����
��������(������� �+	
��������)�5���.�
������(+
�
*
�&�
�

�� ����+�
���
��$**�		��
���������(������� �+	
������+�����(+
�
*
��	�
����

��6�3���
���������(������� �+	
��$((
�������
�����*
)(�$���������		�$�
+�5��8� 8$	� +�=��	���� $��� ���� 	�*
��� ����(�������  �+	
�� 8$	�
��5
�5��&��
�

�� ���+�� 	�
���� 3���
� +�
��� 
�� $**�		� �
� ���� ����(�������  �+	
�� 36� ����
��)3�+���������5������$������*
)(�$����8$	���	)�		��&�
�

�� ��6� ���
+)$��
�� 	�((����� 36� ���� ��)3�+� 	�
���� +��$��� 	
���6� �
� ����
*
)(�$���� ��� =��	��
�A� $	� ��� *
���� 3�� (
		�3��� �
+� ���� ����(�������
 �+	
���
�3����5
�5����������(+
*�		�
��$�
���+�*
)(�$������5
�5��
�����
��)3�+�8���
�����$����)3�+<	�9�
8���
��$����$��	�$
�&����������)3�+�
��$�5�+�����6� (+
5����� ���
+)$��
�� $3
��� $�
���+� (�+	
�� 
+� ���$��	� 
��
$�
���+�*
)(�$�������*
�����)(���������)($+��$���6�
����$��(+
*�		&�
�

�� ���$�����
�$��(
����>���.�	�
����3��$������
�����(+
�
*
���
���������*����$��
���+��8
���� 3��$���>(�*�$��
�� ��$�� ���+��8
���� 
��6� 3�� 
���)�����
�
(�+��		�������		����+��8�+����8��		��	�
+�)$��+�$�����
+)$��
���
�;�	���6�
$� ��+���+� )�����
&� � ���� (+
�
*
�� 	�
���� )$9�� ��� *��$+� ��$�� ����

2



�

'�

����(�������  �+	
�� 8
���� 
��6� 	�$+�� ���
+)$��
�� �+
)� ���� )�����
�
8���� ������)3�+� ��$��8$	� :+���5$���
+��
��8
+��6<� �
+� �����$�����
�
��
����*
)(�$������5�	��
$��
����*&��������

��
����!0����
�

�.� ��$�� ���� (+
(
	��� (+
�
*
�� 3�� $((+
5��� 	�3;�*�� �
� ����
�
���
+��
� ����*�+� $)�����
� ���� *
��� �
� ��*����� ����
$)���)���	�	�

�	����36������
))������$3
5�&���
�

".� ��$�� �����
���
+��
� ����*�+� 	���� ���� +�5�	��� (+
�
*
�� �
� ����
�8
� ����(�������  �+	
�	� �
+� *
))���� $��� 	�3;�*�� �
� ����+�
$
+��)������������$��(+
�
*
��3���		���&����

�
�
�

���� �

���
��������
�����������������
�����������

�

� ������+�*�
+����
+)$��
��$�����	�
)�+���**�		�	�3)������$�+�(
+��
	�))$+�	��
��
8�*
)(�$���	�$3
��������
��*���8�+����$���8���&������+�(
+��
8$	�
+�
��$��6�	�3)�������
������
��*��<	���$����$���,���3���
��*+����6�
�
))�		�
�������*�)3�+�"��'�$	�($+��
����	�*
�	���+$��
��
��*
)(�$���	�
��
��$����+��$����)$���+	&�����
�
������$�+�	�$������$��	���8$	���	$((
������8��������+�(
+��$	���������
��(+
5����
�������
+)$��
�������
))������8
�����$5��8�	�����
�	������+��$��
��������)3�+�

��*
)(�$���	���
8�)$�6��$���	*$�$�����+
)�	�$
�����
�	�$
��"���
8�)$�6��$��
3����;�	�������$���8�$��	�+5�*���)(+
5�)���	��$��3�������+
��*���$	�$�+�	���&��
����(+
*���+�	�$((�$+���*
���	��
�3������8$	�����+	�

����$�����	��8�+��
3���
�+�5��8����
�(+
5�����
+�3����+�$���)
+��)�$���
����)
���
+��
&�������
�
�����
���
+��
�����*�+�(+
5�����$�3+������	�
+6�
������*
+(
+$���*
)(�$���	�
)
���
+��
�	6	��)�$����������$������*�++����	6	��)�8
+9���$������8$	��
��
$8$+��
��$�6�	�3	�$���5��(
��*6��		��	���$���������+�5�	�
�&������*
)(�$����
)
���
+��
�	�+�*��+���$��3����*���+$��	�����+���6�$+	�(+�5�
�	�6�$	�����$��3����
+�*

��	�����$�����+��8�+����8�*
)(�$���	���$���	*$�$�����
�����!
*$��
B
5�+�)�����)3��	)$���	
����8$	������$((+
(+�$����
�����������($+�)���$��
*
)(�$���	<�
���*�+	�)
���
+�(+

+�		�$���
��*
)�	&�����+��8�+���
8�
(+
(
	$�	��
�*���+$��6��5$��$���*
)(�$���	��$�$��
�*$(��+��$�6��+���	���*��
�	���
������+��8�+��$�6�*
+(
+$����)(��*$��
�	&�����8$	��>(�*������$���������$��5�+	�
��

��������8��5$��$��
��+�(
+�	�8
����3��+���$	������"�)
���	<���)���8��*��
	�
����
�5��)
+����	�
���$���3+�$9�
8��
��*
)(�$���	&�
�
��+��
���	*�		�
�����8$	�*
���+)�����$���8���	�������
��*��<	�������$�����	9�
�
))�������

9�������*
)(�$���	�(+
*�		��������$��$+�	��
))������$�	
��$��
$�+
�������

9��
�$������(+
*�		�$���
��*
)�	�$	�8�����($+��*��$+�6�������+��8�+��
�		��	�+��$���
��
�	�$��$+�	�
��3��$5�
�+���*&����)3�+	<�$�	
��>(+�		���
*
�*�+����$�����+��)$6�3��$��$*9�
��*
�	�	���*6������$���
�8����$���+�5��8��
�
*
)(�$���	��������(+
*�		�8$	�*
?
+���$����36�#�	�($+$���(�
(��&���
�

3



�

#�

����!0����
��$��������+�*�
+�
�����
+)$��
��$�����	�
)�+��**�		�3����5�����
�
�������>��)�����
��
�(+�	��������+�5�	���)
���
+��
����
+)$��
��
$�����$�������
))�����<	�*
))���	�3������3$*9��
���
	��*
?

+���$���
�����*
)(�$���	�	6	��)&���

�

�

���� �������������������
������
���

�

� �����
���
+��
�����*�+�	�3)������$�+�(
+��	��9��
������
))�����<	�5��8	�
��
����(+
(
	����
+(
+$����
)(��	$��
�� 
��*6���$��8$	�����������
�3��
	�3)�������
������
��*���������
����4����"��#&�
�
��)3�+	���	*�		��������+$���(
��*6�$����������$��������)�	*$����
+�)$9��
�$�
*
)(�$����	�
����3�����9����
�������)��8����������*�	�
��8��*�������
�����
*
)(�$����8$	�)$��&���
�
����!0���?�
���

��$�������+$���*
+(
+$���*
)(��	$��
��(
��*6�3�����
+	���	�3;�*��
�
�($+$
+$(��C&"�3���
�$)�������
�+�$�A�:�
)(�$���	��$���
���+��
+��*
)(��	$��
���8�����
���
+)$��6�3��*
�	���+���
+�)$���
����		�����*
)(�$����
+�$((��*$��
���	�)$���8������'�)
���	�
������
��*�	�
��3���
�)$���8��*���	�����	�3;�*��
������*
)(�$���������		�
���+��$+��	(�*�$��
+��>*�(��
�$��*�+*�)	�$�*�	���$��8
����)$9�����
��+�$	
�$3����
�$((�6����	�+���&��

�

�

���� ��
���������
���

�

� ����!0�����

�

��$������(+�		�$���(�3��*�3���>*��������+��
�*
�	���+$��
��
������
�
��
8��
�+�(
+�����$**
+�$�*��8��������(+
5�	�
�	�
����*��
��
����-#.�
������!
*$��B
5�+�)�����*���DE"��$	�$)�������
3�*$�	�������5
�5�	�������9��6���	*�
	�+��
��F�>�)(�F����
+)$��
���
$	���������������� $+$
+$(�	����$�����3��
8�
�� $+����
���*�������
�"��
�������*��$����$9��
�$�������*�+*�)	�$�*�	����
�$**
���������	�
*
�	���+�����$������(�3��*�����+�	�����)$���$����
��������
+)$��
��
$	��>�)(��
��8��
�	�����(�3��*�����+�	�������	*�
	��
�����
���
+)$��
�&�

�

 $+$
+$(����

���
+)$��
��+��$���
��
�$�6�����5���$�&�

�

 $+$
+$(��"�

���
+)$��
��8��*���	���9��6��
�+�5�$�������������6�
��$������5���$�&�

�

4



�

%�

 $+$
+$(��E*�

��������3�+$��
�	�
��$�	�$��$+�	�*
))������
+�
��$�	�3?*
))������

��$�	�$��$+�	�*
))�������	�$3��	��������+�����(+
5�	�
�	�
�� $+��
'�
������!
*$��B
5�+�)�����*��"�������+�$*���
�$�6�������
�
��$�
)$���+�+���++�������+�����(+
5�	�
�	�
��	�*��
��C�-".�
+�-'.��C#-".��
E�-#.�
+�-%.�
+�E�-".�
����$���*�&��

�

� ����������� !�������B������������!!����

�

�

���� ������
����	�
���������
���������������

�

� �����
���
+��
�����*�+�	�$������$���
���8�*
)(�$���	�$
$��	���
��*���
+	��$��
3����+�*��5���	��*�������$	��)�����
&��
�
�����
���
+��
�����*�+������
������������*�+*�)	�$�*�	�+��$���
��
�$��
��*���
+��
8�
��$��3��������	�3;�*��
��$�(+�5�
�	�*
)(�$������$����
��
�*
)(�6�8��������

��*
)��
���������
+)$��+�	
����
��+�$*�������*
�	���+��
�����*
)(�$���&������
�
���
+��
�����*�+��������$�����	�����$��	�8�+��+���5$����
���)3�+	<�
*
�	���+$��
��
��������	*�		�
�� $(�+�
���
�?�
)(��$�*��8�������
+)$��
��	
����
�����*
)�	�8��*��8
�����
��
8����	����)&��
�

�

���� ����
������
���

�

� ����!0����
�

��$������(+�		�$���(�3��*�3��+�?$�)�������
�����+�)$����+�
������
)�����
&�

�

� �� �
�����
��������������������
�����!
�"�
�
������

�������
������������

�

� �����
���
+��
�����*�+�	�3)������$���	*�		�
��($(�+�	��9��
�����5��8	�
������
�
))������
��8�$��	�
�����$((�����������5������$��$�����
+)$��+�	
����
��

��*
)���	��
��$*�����(
��36�����	�3;�*����)3�+&�
�
��)3�+	���	*�		�������5$+�
�	�
(��
�	���$��8�+��$5$��$3����
����)�$����
�
	
����
�	�8��*���$��3�����	�����	�8��+�&����+��
�������	*�		�
������8$	������
��$�����$���8�*
)(�$����8$	�
(������
+������$���+���
�*
)(�6�8�����������
+)$��
+�	
����
��������$�6�	�3	�=�������5�	��
$��
��
��������8�*
)(�$����)$6�
��6�3��
$�	�
+����	9?�
(�$((+$�	$��3$	����(
�������5����*��$�+�$�6��
��$�������		�
���+��8�+��
���+��$*�
+	�8��*����������
�3���$9������
�$**
���&�����8$	�$�	
�
�
������$�����$�����
+)$��+�	
����
���$��3����(����
+8$+������	�
����3��
+�*

��	�����$������)�)3�+��$��3+�$*��������*
���
��*
���*��$���	
)���
+)�

��$*��
��8$	�+�=��+����
�$��+�		����	&�������
�
�
�

5



�

C�

����!0���?�
�

��$����������5����
��$�)�)3�+��
��$*���
����$**
+�$�*��8����$��
���
+)$��+�	
����
��$	�($+��
������
��*
)��
��$�*
�	���+��
�$�
*
)(�$��������+��	�
����3��$���	*$�$���
�	�+��	�
��+�	(
�	�	�$	�
�
��
8	�?�
�

$.� ���� )�)3�+� 	�
���� 3�� ��5����� �
� $� )�����
� 8���� ����
��$�+� 
�� ���� �
))������� ���� �
���
+��
� ����*�+� $���
����(�������  �+	
�� �
� +�?
���+� ���� ���
+)$�� +�	
����
��
$����
�$	9�����)�)3�+��
�
�5��$������+�$9��
��
�*$++6�
���
��&�
�

3.� ����)$���+�3��+���++����
+�(
����*$��$*��
���
�$*���5������
���
+)$��+�	
����
�&�

�
*.� ��6� *
�������� �$���+�� �
� *
)(�6� 8���� ���� ���
+)$��

+�	
����
�� 	�
���� 3�� �+�$���� 36� �����
���
+��
�����*�+�
$	� $� ��8� *
)(�$���� 
�� ���� 
+
���	� 
�� ���� )�)3�+�
*
���*���
����)	�������	�*��$�)$���+�8��*���	���9��6��
�������
3+��
������
��*������
���	+�(���&�

�
�
�

���� �������
�����
�	�

�

� ������$�+���*�$+�������)�����
�*�
	���$��E&���()&�
�

6



Discussion paper – Vexatious complaints 

Standard complaints are to be handled in accordance with the ‘Arrangements for dealing 

with Standards Complaints at Leicester City Council’. This procedure was brought in 

following the new standards regime introduced by Chapter 7 of the Localism Act 2011.  

One of the initial actions open to the Monitoring Officer, after consultation with the 

Independent Person, is to reject the complaint ‘on the basis that it is “… i) trivial or ii) not in 

the public interest to pursue or iii) vexatious…’. No definition is provided within our 

Arrangements of ‘vexatious’.  

The Localism Act and associated guidance make it clear that it is for the local authority to 

decide how they will investigate allegations for breach of conduct code and handle 

complaints. They do not specify what those arrangements must be. They do not include any 

specific rule(s) that state we must reject a vexatious complainant, or as to what constitutes 

a vexatious complaint. We are however not alone in seeking to exclude vexatious 

complaints, and this discussion paper is not designed to generate a debate about the 

principle. The Code and the Arrangements are approved by Full Council, and there is no 

suggestion presently to revisit the principle.  

It is important to note that it is the complaint itself that must be judged vexatious, 

oppressive or an abuse, not the complainant. Consideration of this ground should therefore 

focus primarily on the current complaint. The complainant’s past complaint history may, 

however, be taken into account where it is relevant to show that the current complaint is 

vexatious, oppressive or an abuse.  

The MO and IP should be able to demonstrate with evidence a reasonable belief that the 

complaint is vexatious, oppressive or an abuse of process before deciding to disapply the 

Standards process. Some assessment of the complaint will be required in order to 

demonstrate this. 

The LGO defines unreasonable and unreasonably persistent complainants as: 

“those complainants who, because of the nature or frequency of their contacts with an 

organisation, hinder the organisation’s consideration of their, or other people’s complaints” 

Appendix B

7



Examples of unacceptable or vexatious behaviour, as defined by the LGO, include any action 

or series of actions which are perceived by the staff member to be “deceitful, abusive, 

offensive, threatening” whether they are delivered verbally or in writing or a combination of 

the two. 

 

It is submitted that our definition of vexatious should include both limbs described above 

(that is, those that constitute unreasonable interpersonal behaviour as well as those that 

constitute unreasonable abuse of the system). Both represent behaviour which can 

potentially frustrate the proper application of the Standards regime in the interests of the 

wider public.  

 

The following behaviours have been distilled by the Monitoring Officer from other policies 

that exist internally and externally which grapple with the task of defining a vexatious 

complaint.  

• Refusing to specify the grounds of a complaint, despite offers of assistance; 

• Refusing to co-operate with the complaints investigation process; 

• Refusing to accept that certain issues are not within the scope of the Complaints 

Procedure (e.g. substantive Planning Approval decisions); 

• Insistence on the complaint being dealt with in ways which are incompatible with 

the Arrangements or with good practice; 

• Demanding special treatment / immediate repeatedly; 

• Politically motivated complaints 

• Changing the basis of the complaint as the investigation proceeds; 

• Denying or changing statements made at an earlier stage; 

• Introducing trivial or irrelevant new information at a later stage; 

• Raising numerous, detailed but unimportant questions; insisting they are all 

answered; 

• Covertly recording meetings and conversations; 

8



• Submitting falsified documents from themselves or others; 

• Adopting a ‘scatter gun’ approach: pursuing parallel complaints on the same issue; 

• Making excessive demands on the time and resources of staff with lengthy phone 

calls, emails to numerous Council staff, or detailed letters every few days, and 

expecting immediate responses; 

• Submitting repeat complaints with minor additions/variations that the complainant 

insists make these ‘new’ complaints; 

• Repeatedly arguing points with no new evidence 

• Refusing to accept the decision as to how the complaint shall be progressed 

 

Process: 

More usually, consideration of designating a complaint as vexatious will arise at the early 

stages of receipt of a complaint. However, it is suggested that this should not impeded the 

MO and IP from considering whether the designation of “vexatious” should apply at a later 

stage in any complaint. 

 

Whenever the issue is raised, the IP and the MO must discuss the designation and reach a 

unanimous view. Exceptionally, where they cannot do so the second IP may be consulted 

and a majority view shall prevail. 

 

The designation of a complaint as “vexatious” will be recorded with brief reasons given and 

communicated to the complainant and the Subject Member, with a right of “review” 

afforded as per the Arrangements. 

 

 

 

9



10



 1

  
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
Operations Board 4th June 2014 
 __________________________________________________________________________  

 
Corporate Complaints Reporting 

 __________________________________________________________________________  
 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION 

 
This report seeks endorsement from Operations Board for a new regime of regular 
reporting on corporate complaints. 
 
The Board is recommended to approve the adoption of the new reporting structure and 
to ensure Directors use the information to monitor and improve complaints handling. 
 
Operations Board are asked to consider if they would like to receive this complaints 
monitoring report on a regular basis. 

 
2.  REPORT 
 

The Director of Information and Customer Access has a responsibility to ensure there is 
a corporate complaints policy and to provide a corporate complaints recording system, 
to help the organisation better handle cross departmental complaints and to allow 
monitoring and reporting of complaints. In the absence of a corporate complaints 
management function, reporting at a corporate level has not happened for some time, 
although this does happen at a departmental management level. 
 
As the council’s front of house, Customer Services receives complaints and passes 
them to the departmental complaints managers to process.  As some of these leads 
have changed in recent times, the Complaints Officers’ group has been resurrected and 
now meets regularly to review our management of complaints. A report has been 
developed to assist this process and the reporting template is attached, with figures and 
some analysis for the first quarter of the year. 
 
It is proposed to produce similar information quarterly and to monitor the effect of 
service improvements undertaken in reducing complaints numbers and those escalated 
to Stage 2 of the process. 
 

Appendix C

11



 2

3. CONSULTATIONS 
 

Consultation has taken place with the corporate Departmental Complaints Officers. 

 
4. REPORT AUTHOR 
 
 Melinda Capewell 
 Acting Head of Customer Services 
 

Tel 4541342/371342 
Melinda.capewell@leicester.gov.uk 

 
 
  
 

12



Complaint Summary

Monthly Number of Complaints YTD Stage 1 Complaint Category

Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 YTD

Stage 1 269 296 245 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 810 0 0 0 810

Policy/Legislation/Procedure 51 81 62 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 194 0 0 0 194

Quality of Service 115 100 87 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 302 0 0 0 302

Staff Attitude/Behaviour 32 53 37 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 122 0 0 0 122

Standard of Premises 11 16 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40 0 0 0 40

Timeliness of Service 60 46 46 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 152 0 0 0 152

Stage 2 15 17 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 0 0 0 51

Policy/Legislation/Procedure 4 6 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 0 0 0 15

Quality of Service 7 8 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 0 0 0 21

Staff Attitude/Behaviour 1 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 7

Standard of Premises 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Timeliness of Service 2 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 7

% Escalated to Stage 2 5.6% 5.7% 7.8% 6.3% 6.3%

Justified vs Not Justfied Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 YTD

Justified 131 121 104 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 356 0 0 0 356

Not Justified 122 154 126 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 402 0 0 0 402

% Justified 48.7% 40.9% 42.4% 44.0% 44.0%

Comments

Quarter 1

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14

Stage 1 Stage 2

Quarter 1 received 810 stage 1 complaints and 51 stage 2 complaints, 6.3% of complaints were escalated to stage 2, which is under the 7% target.

The top reason for complaints for quarter 1 was with regards to Quality of Service followed by Policy/ legislation/Procedure.

Of the stage 2 complaints 17 were related to Housing Repairs, 10 to Housing management, 7 to Council Tax and the remainder to other services.  Policy/Legislation/Procedure accounted for the 

greatest percentage  escalated to stage 2 (8%) followed by Quality of service (7%).

Policy/Leg

islation/Pr

ocedure

24%

Quality of 

Service

37%

Staff 

Attitude/B

ehaviour

15%

Standard 

of 

Premises

5%

Timeliness 

of Service

19%

A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 C
1

1
3



Service Improvements Identified

Quality of Replies

356 stage 1 complaints were recorded as justified  (44%) of which 84 had meaningful  comments added to the CRM  Service Improvement Identified field. - the following  are some of the 

comments :

Legal Services - More staff have now been allocated and the IT issues have been resolved.

Arts and Museums - A new postcode created for satnav use, to direct visitors to the museum in Leicester.  Details, also updated on the council web pages.

Customer Services   - We are currently developing the system that is used to book repairs of this nature and we recognise that there is potential to improve the process.  As a result we have 

scheduled a change to our system next month which will prevent issues of this nature reoccurring.

Libraries - new security tags and new system in a few months time.

Sports &  Leisure Centres - A review of changing arrangements for when maintenance work is being completed within the changing areas, has been drawn up.

Council Tax - Payment arrangement set up error- wrong year used for due dates meant payment not taken and arrangements cancelled. Referred to Application Support Team to request Civica 

enhancement.

Council Tax - Balance of resources to be looked at.

Council Tax – Look at improving communication between HB and CTax.

Housing Benefits - Work targets to be reviewed  / Processing times to be looked at.

Housing Repairs - Service are aware of major backlog in UPVC works.

A sample (10%) of response letters for Stage 1 complaints were check for style, grammar / spelling and use of the standard paragraphs relating to the next stage with the following results:

- (5 complaints) no response had been sent (Adult Learning, Housing Benefits, Rent Accounts, Housing Options, Council Tax)

- (7 complaints ) no letter had been sent but the Investigating Manager had confirmed to the DCO that the customer did not need a formal reply

- (4 complaints) poor grammar / punctuation and did not include all of the standard paragraphs (Parks & Green Spaces, Libraries, Waste Mgmt)

- (5 complaints) did not include any of the standard paragraphs (Property, Finance, Democratic Services, Traffic Mgmt)

- (9 complaints) no apology given (Customer Services, Housing Benefits, Arts & Museums, Community Care Access - non stat, Libraries, Waste Mgmt, Council Tax)

- (8 complaints) no reference to two month period to request a review (City Development DCO Services, Council Tax, Housing Benefits, Registration Services, Customer Services) 

- (3 complaints) no reference made to what the customer should do if they were unsatisfied (Education Welfare, Customer Services)

- (several complaints) standard paragraphs weren't used, and reference was made to someone in the same service conducting the stage 2 investigation (Council Tax, Registration)

- (1 complaint) saved response was typed but then written over in pen with details crossed out. No other response letter was saved (Housing Benefits)

- (several complaints) CRM references are not mentioned (multiple DCO services)

- (21 complaints) the letters contained all of the elements we looked for, however many still referred to NWC CSC, Wellington House and contained old phone numbers and emails.

1
4



Complaint Breakdown by Service

Breakdown by Service - Stage 1 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 YTD

Arts and Museums 15 14 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 0 0 0 42

Council Tax 31 28 31 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 90 0 0 0 90

Customer Services 7 15 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 0 0 0 35

Hostels 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 4

Housing Benefits 19 17 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 55 0 0 0 55

Housing Management 15 27 24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 66 0 0 0 66

Housing Options 8 6 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 0 0 0 21

Housing Repairs 110 102 76 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 288 0 0 0 288

Income Management 5 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 6

Learning Services 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 4

Legal Services 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 4

Libraries 5 5 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 0 0 14

Parks and Green Spaces 1 2 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 8

Planning Management 0 14 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 0 0 0 21

Property 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 3

Rent Accounts 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 6

Right to Buy 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 4

Sports and Leisure Centres 5 8 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 0 0 0 19

Streetscene Enforcement 1 4 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 0 0 14

Traffic Management 14 17 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 0 0 0 38

Transport Strategy 2 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 8

Waste Management 8 9 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 0 0 0 22

OTHER Services 11 17 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 0 0 0 38

Breakdown by Service - Stage 2 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 YTD

Adult Mental Health 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Arts and Museums 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Business Regulation 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Council Tax 0 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 7

Customer Services 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Housing Benefits 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Housing Management 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 0 10

Housing Options 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2

Housing Repairs 7 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 0 0 0 17

Legal Services 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2

Libraries 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Planning Management 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Renewals and Grants 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Streetscene Enforcement 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Traffic Management 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 3

Waste Management 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

1
5



Month Summary

month (All)

Stage Stage 1

Complaint categories by Services

Policy/Legislation/Pro

cedure

Quality of 

Service

Staff 

Attitude/Beh

aviour

Standard 

of 

Premises

Timeliness 

of Service

Grand 

Total

Adult Mental Health 1 1

Arts and Museums 7 13 2 20 42

Building Control 1 1

Business Regulation 1 1

Community Care Access Service 1 1 2

Community Services 1 1

Council Tax 52 25 6 1 6 90

Customer Services 2 14 14 1 4 35

Democratic Services 1 1 2

Finance 2 1 3

Highways 3 6 2 2 2 15

Hostels 3 1 4

Housing Benefits 13 19 4 19 55

Housing Management 13 23 21 4 5 66

Housing Options 10 8 1 2 21

Housing Repairs 17 138 35 3 95 288

Income Management 3 2 1 6

Learning Environment 1 1

Learning Services 1 1 2 4

Legal Services 2 1 1 4

Libraries 3 4 4 3 14

Licensing and Pollution Control 1 1

Parks and Green Spaces 3 5 8

Planning and Commissioning 1 1

Planning Management 13 4 2 2 21

Property 1 2 3

Registration Services 1 2 3

Renewals and Grants 1 1 2

Rent Accounts 1 2 1 2 6

Right to Buy 1 3 4

Sheltered Housing 1 1

Sports and Leisure Centres 6 6 1 5 1 19

STAR 1 1

Streetscene Enforcement 4 4 3 3 14

Traffic Management 24 6 5 3 38

Transport Strategy 2 4 1 1 8

Waste Management 5 13 2 1 1 22

Safer and Stronger Communities 1 1

Community and Older Persons Mental Health 1 1

Policy/Legislation/Procedure

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

A
d

u
lt

 M
e

n
ta

l

A
rt

s 
a

n
d

B
u

il
d

in
g

B
u

si
n

e
ss

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r

D
e

m
o

cr
a

ti
c

F
in

a
n

ce

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

H
o

st
e

ls

H
o

u
si

n
g

H
o

u
si

n
g

H
o

u
si

n
g

H
o

u
si

n
g

In
co

m
e

Le
a

rn
in

g

Le
a

rn
in

g

Le
g

a
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Li
b

ra
ri

e
s

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 a
n

d

P
a

rk
s 

a
n

d

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d

P
la

n
n

in
g

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n

R
e

n
e

w
a

ls
 a

n
d

R
e

n
t 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
ig

h
t 

to
 B

u
y

S
h

e
lt

e
re

d

S
p

o
rt

s 
a

n
d

Quality of Service

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160

A
d

u
lt

 M
e

n
ta

l

A
rt

s 
a

n
d

B
u

il
d

in
g

B
u

si
n

e
ss

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r

D
e

m
o

cr
a

ti
c

F
in

a
n

ce

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

H
o

st
e

ls

H
o

u
si

n
g

H
o

u
si

n
g

H
o

u
si

n
g

H
o

u
si

n
g

In
co

m
e

Le
a

rn
in

g

Le
a

rn
in

g

Le
g

a
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Li
b

ra
ri

e
s

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 a
n

d

P
a

rk
s 

a
n

d

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d

P
la

n
n

in
g

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n

R
e

n
e

w
a

ls
 a

n
d

R
e

n
t 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
ig

h
t 

to
 B

u
y

S
h

e
lt

e
re

d

S
p

o
rt

s 
a

n
d

Staff Attitude/Behaviour

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35
40

A
d

u
lt

 M
e

n
ta

l

A
rt

s 
a

n
d

B
u

il
d

in
g

B
u

si
n

e
ss

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r

D
e

m
o

cr
a

ti
c

F
in

a
n

ce

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

H
o

st
e

ls

H
o

u
si

n
g

H
o

u
si

n
g

H
o

u
si

n
g

H
o

u
si

n
g

In
co

m
e

Le
a

rn
in

g

Le
a

rn
in

g

Le
g

a
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Li
b

ra
ri

e
s

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 a
n

d

P
a

rk
s 

a
n

d

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d

P
la

n
n

in
g

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n

R
e

n
e

w
a

ls
 a

n
d

R
e

n
t 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
ig

h
t 

to
 B

u
y

S
h

e
lt

e
re

d

S
p

o
rt

s 
a

n
d

Standard of Premises

0

5

10

15

20

25

A
d

u
lt

 M
e

n
ta

l

A
rt

s 
a

n
d

B
u

il
d

in
g

B
u

si
n

e
ss

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r

D
e

m
o

cr
a

ti
c

F
in

a
n

ce

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

H
o

st
e

ls

H
o

u
si

n
g

H
o

u
si

n
g

H
o

u
si

n
g

H
o

u
si

n
g

In
co

m
e

Le
a

rn
in

g

Le
a

rn
in

g

Le
g

a
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Li
b

ra
ri

e
s

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 a
n

d

P
a

rk
s 

a
n

d

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d

P
la

n
n

in
g

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n

R
e

n
e

w
a

ls
 a

n
d

R
e

n
t 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
ig

h
t 

to
 B

u
y

S
h

e
lt

e
re

d

S
p

o
rt

s 
a

n
d

Timeliness of Service

0

20

40

60

80

100

A
d

u
lt

 M
e

n
ta

l

A
rt

s 
a

n
d

B
u

il
d

in
g

B
u

si
n

e
ss

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r

D
e

m
o

cr
a

ti
c

F
in

a
n

ce

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

H
o

st
e

ls

H
o

u
si

n
g

H
o

u
si

n
g

H
o

u
si

n
g

H
o

u
si

n
g

In
co

m
e

Le
a

rn
in

g

Le
a

rn
in

g

Le
g

a
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Li
b

ra
ri

e
s

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 a
n

d

P
a

rk
s 

a
n

d

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d

P
la

n
n

in
g

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n

R
e

n
e

w
a

ls
 a

n
d

R
e

n
t 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
ig

h
t 

to
 B

u
y

S
h

e
lt

e
re

d

S
p

o
rt

s 
a

n
d

1
6


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	5 MONITORING OFFICER UPDATE ON MATTERS CONSIDERED AT PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	7 CORPORATE COMPLAINTS MONITORING
	Complaints Summary Jan -April


